

L.E. (Lucy) Monge
Mechanical Designer

Four Years Architectural School
Perspective Specialists Diploma
Spanish (First Language)
Portuguese

QUALIFICATIONS

For over 15 years Lucy has been involved in the mechanical design business. Her experience includes training of personnel in CAD, keeping cell libraries up-to-date, using Microstation and AutoCAD. Assisted mechanical engineers in the design of major paper mills, food and beverage facilities.

EXPERIENCE OVERVIEW

VAUGHN, COLTRANE, PHARR & ASSOCIATES. (Since 1994) Responsible for designing piping and refrigeration systems for a variety of food, industrial and commercial projects. Projects have included:

Baskin-Robbins. Owensburg, KY.
Assisted on the design of an addition to an ammonia refrigeration system for a new ice cream freezer and dock.

Bear Creek Operations. Hebron, OH.
Assisted on the design of an ammonia/secondary refrigeration system for a produce/frozen distribution warehouse.

Foster Farms. Kelso, WA. Assisted on the design of an ammonia refrigeration system and process ventilation for a new poultry plant.

LAM Distribution, LLC. Gaston, SC.
Assisted on the design of an ammonia refrigeration system for a frozen foods public warehouse.

Del Mesa Farms. Demopolis, AL. Assisted on the design of an ammonia refrigeration and process ventilation for a hot dog plant.

Hudson Foods. Robards, KY. Assisted on the design of ammonia refrigeration system for a new poultry and poultry further processing plant

Con Agra. Batesville, AR. Assisted on the design of an ammonia refrigeration system addition for a cooler.

The Turkey Store Co. Barron, WI.
Assisted on the design of an addition to a refrigeration system to provide process room ventilation for a plant expansion.

ALDI, Inc. Salisbury, NC. Assisted on the design of a new refrigeration system for cooler, freezer and dock, for a grocery distribution system.

Gold Kist, Inc. Sumter, SC. Assisted on the design of an ammonia refrigeration system addition for a holding freezer and diced chicken processing line.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

LEM COMPUTER DRAFTING SERVICES
(1990 to 1993)
President. Outsource drafting service.

EMORY UNIVERSITY
(1987 to 1988) Facilities Management Designer. Responsible for the upkeep of the archives for the campus buildings.

SYMONS-EASTERN CONSULTANTS, INC.
(1983 to 1987) Mechanical Designer.
Assisted the supervision of quality control for

L.E. (Lucy) Monge
Mechanical Designer

Four Years Architectural School
Perspective Specialists Diploma
Spanish (First Language)
Portuguese

mechanical drawings for a number of projects
in the paper industry.

PATRONATO NACIONAL DE LA INFANCIA
(1979 to 1980) Facilities Designer.
Responsible for the supervision of repairs for
the housing and buildings for this institution.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION

American Society of Plumbing Engineers